

Summer 2024

Congregational Song Lyrics

Table of Contents

	•	
ᄓ	101/	_
DE	liev	

Nothing but the Blood of Jesus

Praise

Christ Our Hope in Life and Death

Come Behold the Wondrous Mystery

Immortal, Invisible

You've Already Won

Joyful We Adore Thee

Rejoice

All Hail the Glorious Christ

Lord From Sorrows Deep I Call (Psalm 42)

Christ Be Magnified

It Was Finished Upon That Cross

Holy Holy (Jesus Reigns)

How Great Thou Art (Jesus Reigns)

Yet Not I but Through Christ in Me

Come Thou Fount (Above All Else)

I Set My Hope (Hymn for a Deconstructing Friend)

Christ Our Wisdom

I Believe



Phil Wickham

Tempo: 133 • Time: 4/4 • Page 1 of 2

Verse 1

I believe there is one salvation, one doorway that leads to life One redemption, one confession, I believe in the name of Jesus Christ

Verse 2

I believe in the crucifixion, by His blood I have been set free I believe in the resurrection, Hallelujah, His life is death's defeat

Chorus 1

All praise to God the Father, all praise to Christ the Son All praise to the Holy Spirit, our God has overcome The King who was and is and evermore will be In Jesus' mighty name, I believe

Interlude

I believe. I believe

Verse 3

I believe in the hope of heaven, He's preparing a place for me Far beyond what hearts imagine, ears have heard or eyes have seen I believe that a day is coming, He's returning to claim His bride Light the altar, keep it burning, see the Lamb who rose a roaring Lion

Chorus 2

All praise to God the Father, all praise to Christ the Son All praise to the Holy Spirit, our God has overcome The King who was and is and evermore will be In Jesus' mighty name, I believe

Bridge

No I'll never be ashamed of the gospel of Jesus Christ How could I ever walk away from the One who saved my life

I Believe



Phil Wickham Tempo: 133 • Time: 4/4 • Page 2 of 2

Chorus 3

All praise to God the Father, all praise to Christ the Son All praise to the Holy Spirit, our God has overcome The King who was and is and evermore will be In Jesus' mighty name, I believe

Chorus 4

All praise to God the Father, all praise to Christ the Son All praise to the Holy Spirit, our God has overcome The King who was and is and evermore will be In Jesus' mighty name, I believe In Jesus' mighty name, I believe

End

I believe, I believe

Nothing but the Blood



Tempo: 126 • Time: 4/4 • Page 1 of 1

CityAlight

Verse 1

What can wash away my sin?
Nothing but the blood of Jesus
What can make me whole again?
Nothing but the blood of Jesus

Verse 2

For my pardon this I see Nothing but the blood of Jesus! For my cleansing this my plea Nothing but the blood of Jesus!

Chorus

Oh! precious is the flow
That makes me white as snow
No other fount I know
Nothing but the blood of Jesus

Verse 3

This is all my hope and peace Nothing but the blood of Jesus! This is all my righteousness Nothing but the blood of Jesus!

Verse 4

Glory glory this I see Nothing but the blood of Jesus! All my praise for this I bring Nothing but the blood of Jesus!

Praise



Tempo: 127 • Time: 4/4 • Page 1 of 2

Elevation Worship / Chris Brown / Brandon Lake / Chandler Moore

Let ev'rything that has breath praise the Lord, praise the Lord

Verse 1

Intro

I'll praise in the valley, praise on the mountain
I'll praise when I'm sure, praise when I'm doubting
I'll praise when outnumbered, praise when surrounded
'Cause praise is the waters my enemies drown in
As long as I'm breathing, I've got a reason to

Chorus 1

Praise the Lord, oh my soul Praise the Lord, oh my soul

Verse 2

I'll praise when I feel it, and I'll praise when I don't I'll praise 'cause I know, You're still in control My praise is a weapon, it's more than a sound My praise is the shout that brings Jericho down As long as I'm breathing, I've got a reason to

Chorus 2

I won't be quiet, my God is alive, so how could I keep it inside Praise the Lord, oh my soul

Bridge 1

I'll praise 'cause You're sov'reign, praise 'cause You reign Praise 'cause you rose and defeated the grave I'll praise cause You're faithful, praise 'cause You're true Praise 'cause there's nobody greater than You

Praise



Tempo: 127 • Time: 4/4 • Page 2 of 2

Elevation Worship / Chris Brown / Brandon Lake / Chandler Moore

Bridge 2

I'll praise 'cause You're sov'reign, praise 'cause You reign Praise 'cause you rose and defeated the grave I'll praise cause You're faithful, praise 'cause You're true Praise 'cause there's nobody greater than You

Post-Chorus

I won't be quiet, my God is alive, so how could I keep it inside I won't be quiet, my God is alive, so how could I keep it inside I won't be quiet, my God is alive, so how could I keep it inside Praise the Lord, oh my soul

Outro

Let ev'rything that has breath praise the Lord Praise the Lord, praise the Lord

Christ our Hope in Life and Death



Matt Papa / Keith & Kristyn Getty

Tempo: 76 • Time: 3/4 • Page 1 of 1

Verse 1

What is our hope in life and death, Christ alone, Christ alone
What is our only confidence that our souls to Him belong
Who holds our days within his hand, what comes apart from his command
And what will keep us to the end, the love of Christ in which we stand

Chorus 1

O sing hallelujah, our hope springs eternal O sing hallelujah, now and ever we confess Christ our hope in life and death

Verse 2

What truth can calm the troubled soul, God is good, God is good
Where is his grace and goodness known, in our great Redeemer's blood
Who holds our faith when fears arise, who stands above the stormy trial
Who sends the waves that bring us nigh
Unto the shore, the rock of Christ

Verse 3

Unto the grave, what shall we sing, Christ, he lives Christ, he lives
And what reward will heaven bring Everlasting life with Him
There we will rise to meet the Lord, then sin and death will be destroyed
And we will feast in endless joy, when Christ is ours forevermore

Chorus 2

O sing hallelujah
Our hope springs eternal
O sing hallelujah, now and ever we confess
Christ our hope in life and death, now and ever we confess
Christ our hope in life and death

Come Behold the Wondrous Mystery



Tempo: 77 • Time: 3/4 • Page 1 of 1

Matt Boswell / Matt Papa / Kristyn Getty

Verse 1

Come behold the wondrous myst'ry, in the dawning of the King He the theme of heaven's praises, robed in frail humanity In our longing, in our darkness, now the Light of Life has come Look to Christ who condescended, took on flesh to ransom us

Verse 2

Come behold the wondrous myst'ry, He the perfect Son of Man In His living, in His suff'ring, never trace nor stain of sin See the true and better Adam, come to save the hellbound man Christ the great and sure fulfillment of the law, in Him we stand

Verse 3

Come behold the wondrous myst'ry, Christ the Lord upon the tree In the stead of ruined sinners, hangs the Lamb in victory See the price of our redemption, see the Father's plan unfold Bringing many sons to glory, grace unmeasured, love untold

Verse 4

Come behold the wondrous myst'ry, slain by death, the God of life But no grave could e'er restrain Him, praise the Lord, He is alive What a foretaste of deliv'rance, how unwavering our hope Christ in power resurrected, as we will be when He comes

Tag

What a foretaste of deliv'rance, how unwavering our hope Christ in power resurrected, as we will be when He comes

Immortal, Invisible



Nathan Drake

Tempo: 58 • Time: 6/8 • Page 1 of 1

Verse 1

Immortal, invisible, God only wise, In light inaccessible hid from our eyes, Most blessed, most glorious, the Ancient of Days, Almighty, victorious, Thy great name we praise.

Verse 2

Unresting, unhasting, and silent as light,
Nor wanting, nor wasting, Thou rulest in might;
Thy justice, like mountains, high soaring above
Thy clouds, which are fountains of goodness and love.

Verse 3

Great Father of glory, pure Father of light,
Thine angels adore Thee, all veiling their sight;
Of all Thy rich graces this grace, Lord, impart
Take the veil from our faces, the vile from our heart.

Verse 4

All laud we would render; O help us to see 'Tis only the splendor of light hideth Thee, And so let Thy glory, almighty, impart, Through Christ in His story, Thy Christ to the heart.

You've Already Won



Shane & Shane

Tempo: 152 • Time: 6/8 • Page 1 of 2

Verse 1

There's peace that outlasts darkness, hope that's in the blood There's future grace that's mine today, that Jesus Christ has won

Verse 2

So I can face tomorrow for tomorrow's in Your hands All I need You will provide, just like You always have

Chorus 1

I'm fighting a battle You've already won
No matter what comes my way, I will overcome
Don't know what You're doing, but I know what you've done
I'm fighting a battle You've already won

Verse 3

There's mercy in the waiting, manna for today And when it's gone, I know you're not, You are my hope and stay

Verse 4

When the sea is raging, Your Spirit is my help He'll fix my eyes on Jesus Christ, I'll say that it is well Oh I know that it is well

Chorus 2

I'm fighting a battle You've already won
No matter what comes my way, I will overcome
Don't know what You're doing, but I know what you've done
I'm fighting a battle You've already won

You've Already Won



Tempo: 152 • Time: 6/8 • Page 2 of 2

Shane & Shane

Bridge 1

I know how the story ends, we will be with you again You're my Savior, my defense No more fear in life or death

Bridge 2

I know how the story ends, we will be with you again You're my Savior, my defense No more fear in life or death

Tag

I know how this story ends

Chorus 3

I'm fighting a battle You've already won
No matter what comes my way, I will overcome
Don't know what You're doing, but I know what you've done
I'm fighting a battle You've already won
I'm fighting a battle You've already won

Joyful We Adore Thee



Maverick City Music / Ryan Ofei

Tempo: 112 • Time: 4/4 • Page 1 of 1

Verse 1

Joyful, joyful, we adore Thee, God of glory, Lord of love Hearts unfold like flowers before Thee, hail thee as the Son above

Chorus

Joy in my soul, joy in my soul Joy in my soul, joy in my soul

Bridge 2

Melt the clouds of sin and sadness, drive the dark of doubt away Giver of immortal gladness, fill us with the light of day

Verse 2

All Your works with joy surround Thee, earth and heaven reflect Your rays Stars and angels sing around Thee, center of unbroken praise

Bridge 2

Field and forest, vale and mountain, flowery meadow, flashing sea Chanting bird and flowing fountain, praising You eternally

Rejoice



Tempo: 206 • Time: 6/8 • Page 1 of 1

Keith & Kristyn Getty / Rend Collective

Verse 1

Rejoice in the Lord now and always, sing it again we rejoice
Delight in the love He has shown us, gratefully lift up your voice
His gentleness among us, will join our hearts with praise
We gather in His goodness, a family of grace

Chorus 1

With each breath He's given, praise the Lord In these times we live in, we will praise the Lord Throughout ev'ry season, I am sure We have ev'ry reason to praise the Lord

Verse 2

Rejoice and be anxious for nothing, praying for all that you need Come with a song of thanksgiving, lay your requests at His feet His peace will fall upon us, to guard our hearts and minds In Christ who reigns eternal, the Shepherd of our lives

Verse 3

Rejoice in the Lord now and always, tell of the good He has done Worship the Lord to remember, all of the joy yet to come The hope that burns within us, the dark cannot destroy With praise that's never ending, we say again rejoice

Chorus 2

With each breath He's given, praise the Lord In these times we live in, we will praise the Lord Throughout ev'ry season, I am sure We have ev'ry reason to praise the Lord We have ev'ry reason to praise the Lord

Outro

We have ev'ry reason to praise the Lord

All Hail the Glorious Christ



Tempo: 75 BPM • Time: 3/4 • Page 1 of 1

Sovereign Grace Music

Verse 1

Above the earth and heaven's angels Over kings and all their plans When every rival throne has fallen You will stand, You will stand

Chorus 1

All hail the Glorious Christ, Oh praise the Lord of Life For by Your sacrifice, You won the victory Now over all You reign, You overwhelmed the grave And rose again on high, all hail the Glorious Christ

Verse 2

Above our hearts and our temptations Your great love has overcome Defeating death and condemnation You have won, You have won

Verse 3

And on that day upon Your mountain You will gather Your redeemed And we will feast and give all glory To the King, to the King

Chorus 2

And hail the Glorious Christ, Oh praise the Lord of Life For by Your sacrifice, You won the victory Now over all You reign, You overwhelmed the grave And rose again on high, all hail the Glorious Christ

Lord from Sorrows Deep I Call



Tempo: 70 • Time: 5/4 • Page 1 of 1

Matt Boswell / Matt Papa

Verse 1

Lord, from sorrows deep I call, when my hope is shaken Torn and ruined from the fall, hear my desperation For so long I've pled and prayed, God come to my rescue Even so the thorn remains, still my heart will praise You

Verse 2

Storms within my troubled soul, questions without answers
On my faith these billows roll, God, be now my shelter
Why are you cast down, my soul, hope in Him who saves you
When the fires have all grown cold, cause this heart to praise You

Chorus

Oh my soul, put your hope in God, my Help, my Rock, I will praise Him Sing, oh sing, through the raging storm, You're still my God, my salvation

Verse 3

Should my life be torn from me, every worldly pleasure
When all I possess is grief, God be then my treasure
Be my vision in the night, be my hope and refuge
Til my faith is turned to sight, Lord, my heart will praise You

Christ Be Magnified



Cody Carnes

Tempo: 72 • Time: 4/4 • Page 1 of 2

Verse 1

Were creation suddenly articulate
With a thousand tongues to lift one cry
Then from north to south and east to west
We'd hear Christ be magnified

Verse 2

Were the whole earth echoing His eminence His name would burst from sea and sky From rivers to the mountain tops We'd hear Christ be magnified

Chorus 1

O Christ be magnified, let His praise arise Christ be magnified in me O Christ be magnified, from the altar of my life Christ be magnified in me

Verse 3

When every creature finds its inmost melody And every human heart its native cry O then in one enraptured hymn of praise We'll sing Christ be magnified

Bridge 1

I won't bow to idols, I'll stand strong and worship You
If it puts me in the fire, I'll rejoice 'cause You're there too
I won't be formed by feelings, I hold fast to what is true
If the cross brings transformation, then I'll be crucified with You

Christ Be Magnified



Cody Carnes

Tempo: 72 • Time: 4/4 • Page 2 of 2

Bridge 2

'Cause death is just the doorway into resurrection life
If I join You in Your sufferings then I'll join You when You rise
And when You return in glory with all the angels and the saints
My heart will still be singing, my song will be the same

Chorus 2

O Christ be magnified, let His praise arise Christ be magnified in me O Christ be magnified, from the altar of my life Christ be magnified in me



CityAlight

Tempo: 88 BPM • Time: 6/8 • Page 1 of 2

Verse 1

How I love the voice of Jesus, on the cross of Calvary He declares His work is finished, He has spoken this hope to me

Chorus 1

Though the sun had ceased it's shining, though the war appeared as lost Christ has triumphed over evil, it was finished upon that cross

Verse 2

Now the curse it has been broken, Jesus paid the price for me Full the pardon He has offered, great the welcome that I receive

Chorus 2

Boldly I approach my Father, clothed in Jesus' righteousness There is no more quilt to carry, it was finished upon that cross

Verse 3

Death was once my great opponent, fear once had a hold on me But the Son who died to save us rose that we would be free indeed

Verse 4

Death was once my great opponent, fear once had a hold on me But the Son who died to save us rose that we would be free indeed Yes. He rose that we would be free indeed

Chorus 3

Free from ev'ry plan of darkness, free to live and free to love Death is dead and Christ is risen, it was finished upon that cross

Chorus 4

Onward to eternal glory, to my Saviour and my God I rejoice in Jesus' vict'ry, it was finished upon that cross

It Was Finished Upon That Cross forwarship



CityAlight

Tempo: 88 BPM • Time: 6/8 • Page 2 of 2

Tag

It was finished upon that Cross It was finished upon that Cross

Holy Holy (Jesus Reigns)



Highlands Worship

Tempo: 76 • Time: 4/4 • Page 1 of 1

Verse 1

Holy, holy, holy, Lord God almighty
Early in the morning my song shall rise to thee
Holy, holy, holy, merciful and mighty
God in three persons, blessed Trinity

Verse 2

Holy, holy, though the darkness hide Thee Though the eye of sinful man, Thy glory may not see Only Thou art holy, there is none beside Thee Perfect in power, in love and purity

Chorus

Halleluia, halleluia Halleluia, Jesus reigns

Verse 3

Holy, holy, holy, Lord God almighty
All Thy works shall praise Thy name in earth and sky and sea
Holy, holy, merciful and mighty
God in three persons, blessed Trinity

Bridge

So let all the earth proclaim, all the people sing You are holy, You are holy And let all the heavens ring, worthy is the King You are holy, You are holy

Tag

Holy, holy, Lord God Almighty God in three persons, blessed Trinity Blessed Trinity, You are the blessed Trinity

How Great Thou Art (Until That Day) fbmworship



Matt Redman / Chris Tomlin / Hillary Scott / Cody Carnes / Kari Jobe / Naomi Raine / TAYA / Blessing Offor / Brian Johnson / Jenn Johnson / Matt Maher / Mitch Wong / Benjamin William Hastings / Pat Barrett / Jon Reddick / Ryan Ellis

Tempo: 68 • Time: 3/4 - 4/4 • Page 1 of 2

Verse 1

O Lord my God, when I in awesome wonder Consider all the works Thy hand hath made I see the stars, I hear the mighty thunder Thy pow'r throughout the universe displayed

Chorus 1

Then sings my soul, my Saviour God to Thee How great Thou art, how great Thou art Then sings my soul, my Saviour God to Thee How great Thou art, How great Thou art

Verse 2

And when I think that God, His Son not sparing Sent Him to die, I scarce can take it in That on the cross, my burden gladly bearing He bled and died to take away my sin

Chorus 2

Then sings my soul, my Saviour God to Thee How great Thou art, how great Thou art Then sings my soul, my Saviour God to Thee How great Thou art, how great Thou art

Verse 3

When Christ shall come with shout of acclamation And take me home, what joy shall fill my heart Then shall I bow in humble adoration And there proclaim, my God how great Thou art

How Great Thou Art (Until That Day) fbmworship



Matt Redman / Chris Tomlin / Hillary Scott / Cody Carnes / Kari Jobe / Naomi Raine / TAYA / Blessing Offor / Brian Johnson / Jenn Johnson / Matt Maher / Mitch Wong / Benjamin William Hastings / Pat Barrett / Jon Reddick / Ryan Ellis

Tempo: 68 • Time: 3/4 - 4/4 • Page 2 of 2

Verse 4

Until that day when heaven bids us welcome And as we walk this broken warring world Your kingdom come, deliver us from evil And we'll proclaim, our God how great You are With hope we'll sing our God how great you are

Chorus

Then sings my soul, my Saviour God to Thee How great Thou art, how great Thou art Then sings my soul, my Saviour God to Thee How great thou art, how great thou art

Tag

How great thou art, how great thou art How great thou art, How great thou art

Yet Not I but Through Christ in Me fbmworship



Tempo: 72 • Time: 4/4 • Page 1 of 2

CityAlight

Verse 1

What gift of grace is Jesus my redeemer There is no more for heaven now to give He is my joy, my righteousness and freedom My steadfast love, my deep and boundless peace

Chorus 1

To this I hold, my hope is only Jesus For my life is wholly bound to His Oh how strange and divine, I can sing all is mine Yet not I, but through Christ in me

Verse 2

The night is dark, but I am not forsaken For by my side, the Saviour He will stay I labour on in weakness and rejoicing For in my need, His power is displayed

Chorus 2

To this I hold, my Shepherd will defend me Through the deepest valley He will lead Oh the night has been won, and I shall overcome Yet not I, but through Christ in me

Verse 3

No fate I dread, I know I am forgiven The future sure, the price it has been paid For Jesus bled and suffered for my pardon And He was raised, to overthrow the grave

Yet Not I but Through Christ in Me fbmworship



CityAlight

Tempo: 72 • Time: 4/4 • Page 2 of 2

Chorus 3

To this I hold, my sin has been defeated Jesus now and ever is my plea Oh the chains are released, I can sing, I am free Yet not I, but through Christ in me

Verse 4

With every breath, I long to follow Jesus For He has said, that He will bring me home And day by day, I know He will renew me Until I stand, with joy before the throne

Chorus 4

To this I hold, my hope is only Jesus All the glory evermore to Him When the race is complete, still my lips shall repeat Yet not I but through Christ in me

Tag

When the race is complete, still my lips shall repeat Yet not I, but through Christ in me Yet not I, but through Christ in me Yet not I, but through Christ in me

Come Thou Fount (Above All Else) fbmworship



Shane & Shane

Tempo: 65 • Time: 3/4 • Page 1 of 1

Verse 1

Come Thou fount of every blessing, tune my heart to sing Thy grace Streams of mercy never ceasing, call for songs of loudest praise Teach me some melodious sonnet, sung by flaming tongues above Praise the mount I'm fixed upon it, mount of Thy redeeming love

Verse 2

Here I raise my Ebenezer, hither by Thy help I'm come And I hope by Thy good pleasure, safely to arrive at home Jesus sought me when a stranger, wand'ring from the fold of God He, to rescue me from danger, interposed His precious blood

Verse 3

Oh to grace how great a debtor, daily I'm constrained to be Let Thy goodness like a fetter, bind my wand'ring heart to Thee Prone to wander Lord I feel it, prone to leave the God I love Here's my heart, Lord, take and seal it, seal it for Thy courts above

Chorus 1

(Above) all else, I adore Your name Above all else, tune my heart to sing Your praise

Chorus 2

Above all else, I adore Your name Above all else, tune my heart to sing Your praise

Tag

The highest praise, the loudest praise, to the Name above every name

Verse 4

Prone to wander Lord I feel it, prone to leave the God I love Here's my heart Lord take and seal it, seal it for Thy courts above

I Set My Hope (Hymn for a Deconstructing Friend)



Keith & Kristyn Getty

Tempo: 73 • Time: 3/4 • Page 1 of 1

Verse 1

When this life of trials tests my faith, I set my hope on Jesus
When the questions come and doubts remain, I set my hope on Jesus
For the deepest wounds that time won't heal, there's a joy that runs still deeper
There's a truth that's more than all I feel, I set my hope on Jesus

Chorus 1

I set my hope on Jesus, my rock, my only trust Who set His heart upon me first, I set my hope on Jesus

Verse 2

Though I falter in this war with sin, I set my hope on Jesus When I fail the fight and sink within, I set my hope on Jesus Though the shame would drown me in its sea And I dread the waves of justice
I will cast my life on Calvary, I set my hope on Jesus

Verse 3

Though the world call me to leave my Lord, I set my hope on Jesus
Though it offer all its vain rewards, I set my hope on Jesus
Though this heart of mine is prone to stray, give me grace enough to finish
'Till I worship on that final day, I set my hope on Jesus

Chorus 2

I set my hope on Jesus, my rock, my only trust Who set His heart upon me first, I set my hope on Jesus

Chorus 3

I set my hope on Jesus, my rock, my only trust Who set His heart upon me first, I set my hope on Jesus I set my hope on Jesus

Christ Our Wisdom



Tempo: • Time: • Page 1 of 1

Sovereign Grace Music

Verse 1

Christ our wisdom, we are humbled When You hide Your ways from us You have purposes unnumbered Each one good and glorious Help us trust when we grow weary Free us from our anxious thoughts Give us grace to see more clearly You are God and we are not

Verse 2

Christ our wisdom, be our gladness
When we fail to understand
You ordain all joy and sadness
To fulfill Your perfect plan
Help us know You rule with power
Over every raging flood
In our most uncertain hour
You are God and we are loved

Verse 3

Christ our wisdom, we will follow
Though the way ahead is veiled
As we journey through the shadows
Grant us faith where sight has failed
Help us cling to Your commandments
Strengthened by Your faithful word
We will never be abandoned
You are God and we are Yours

Verse 4

Christ our wisdom, we adore You
For the beauty of the cross
Once in foolishness we scorned You
But Your blood has ransomed us
Help us sing the endless mercies
Of Your humble heart to save
Christ our wisdom, Christ our glory
You are God forever praised